From: Courtney Smith - NOAA Affiliate <courtney.smith@noaa.gov>

Subject: Re: RESPONSE NEEDED Fwd: Lolita

To: Amy Sloan - NOAA Federal

Cc: Amy Hapeman - NOAA Federal; Jennifer Skidmore - NOAA Federal;, Mary O'Brien
Sent: April 3, 2023 3:19 PM (UTC-04:00)

Thanks Amy. Please let Jenn and I know if you want us to look over anything.

Court

On Mon, Apr 3, 2023 at 2:46 PM Amy Sloan - NOAA Federal <amy.sloan@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi all,
| have something Mary and | worked on for Kim's one-on-one with Sam R. Mary and | will work on this now and get back to
you.
Thanks,
Amy

On Mon, Apr 3, 2023 at 8:40 AM Amy Hapeman - NOAA Federal <amy.hapeman@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi ladies,

Please see Kim's note below. Does someone have an answer to this? Is Kim referring to the same
google doc that has the draft holding statement for Toki?

Thanks!

Amy

On Mon, Apr 3, 2023 at 2:02 PM Kimberly Damon-Randall - NOAA Federal <kimberly.damon-
randall(@noaa.gov> wrote:

Hi. Can you refresh my memory - do we have an updated, finalized briefing doc on this that I can send to Janet?

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kimberly Damon-Randall - NOAA Federal <kimberly.damon-randall@noaa.gov>

Date: Mon, Apr 3, 2023 at 2:01 PM

Subject: Re: Lolita

To: Kate Naughten - NOAA Federal <kate.naughten@noaa.gov>

CC: Brianne Szczepanek - NOAA Federal <Brianne.Szczepanek@noaa.gov>, Janet Coit - NOAA Federal
<janet.coit(@noaa.gov>, Sean McNally - NOAA Federal <sean.mcnally@noaa.gov>

Hi. Sorry for the delayed response.

On Mon, Apr 3, 2023 at 11:18 AM Kate Naughten - NOAA Federal <kate.naughten@noaa.gov> wrote:
Janet -

K

Statement: Tokitae (Lolita) is a 56 year old captive whale from the endangered Southern Resident
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killer whale population. While Tokitae has spent most of her life in captivity, she holds great
importance to the Lummi Nation and everyone else working to recover Southern Resident Killer
whales in the Pacific Northwest. More information about Tokitae (Lolita) and her inclusion in the
Southern resident killer whale ESA-listed population is available here on our website.
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Kate Naughten

Director, Office of Communications

NOAA Fisheries | U.S. Department of Commerce
Mobile: (240) 687-9811

www.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Mon, Apr 3, 2023 at 11:14 AM Janet Coit - NOAA Federal <janet.coit(@noaa.gov> wrote:
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On Mon, Apr 3, 2023 at 10:00 AM Kate Naughten - NOAA Federal <kate.naughten@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Janet -

Hope that helps.
K

Statement: Tokitae (Lolita) is a 56 year old captive whale from the endangered Southern Resident
killer whale population. While Tokitae has spent most of her life in captivity, she holds great
importance to the Lummi Nation and everyone else working to recover Southern Resident Killer
whales in the Pacific Northwest. More information about Tokitae (Lolita) and her inclusion in the
Southern resident killer whale ESA-listed population is available here on our website.

Kate Naughten

Director, Office of Communications

NOAA Fisheries | U.S. Department of Commerce
Mobile: (240) 687-9811

www.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Mon, Apr 3, 2023 at 9:25 AM Janet Coit - NOAA Federal <janet.coit@noaa.gov> wrote:
Could you give an update -- and keep me posted?

Janet Coit
Assistant Administrator, NOAA Fisheries
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From: Amy Sloan - NOAA Federal <amy.sloan@noaa.gov>

Subject: Possible Fed meeting

To: Mary O'Brien

Sent: April 24, 2023 8:00 AM (UTC-04:00)
Attached: 0.7.679.31900.pdf

Attorney-client privilege

Hi Mari,

Thanks,
Amy

Amy Sloan

Deputy Chief, Permits and Conservation

Office of Protected Resources

NOAA Fisheries | U.S. Department of Commerce
Mobile: 301-310-1062

[><]
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Question: Would an ESA permit be required to move Toki?




Internal NMFS — Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privilege

May 12, 2023, Miami Seaquarium and Friends of Toki Meeting
Internal Notes to present to Kim Damon-Randall 5/15/23

Meeting attendees:

NMFS PR1: Amy Sloan

NOAA GC: Mary O’Brien

Miami Seaquarium: Eduardo Albor, CEO Dolphin Company
Friends of Toki: Pritam Singh, Charles Vinick

Baker Botts Attorneys: Andrew George and Thomas Jackson.
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